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WAZANA BROTHERS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
d/b/a MICRO SOLUTIONS ENTERPRISES COUNTERCLAIM DEFENDANT

V.

PENDL COMPANIES, INC. COUNTERCLAIM DEFENDANT
V.

IMAGE PROJECTIONS WEST, INC, COUNTERCLAIM DEFENDANT

V.

) |
NER DATA PRODUCTS, INC _ COUNTERCLAIM DEFENDANJ[‘
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Defendant and Counterclaim Plaintiff, Lexmark Internationat, Inc. (“Lexmark™), by and
through- the undersigned counsel, answers and counterclaims to Phintiff and Counterclair 7
Defendant’s, Static Control Components, Inc,’s (“SCC”) Complaint for Declaratory Iudgmeni_; 1 |

| and asserts counterclaims against’ Counterclaim Defendants, Wazana Brothers International, Incl-

‘d/b/a Micro Solutions Enterprises (“MSE”), Pend! Companies, Inc. (“Pendl™), Image Projectioné

West, Inc. (“Image Projections™), and NER Data Products, Inc. (“NER™) as follows:
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FIRST DEFENSE !
The Confplaint fails to state claims upon which relief may be granted,
SECOND DEFENSE

With respect to the numbered paragraphs of the Complaint, Lexmark states:
L Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to thle

truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 1, and on that basis, denies them. |
2, Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to thle

i

|

truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 2, and on that basis, denies them.

=

3. Lexmark admits that the Complaint for Declaratory Judgment purports to set fort}

=

‘an action arising under the copyright laws of the United States and the Digital Millenniun

Copyright Act of 1998, 17 U.S.C. § 1201, ef seg. (“DMCA”). Except as admitted, Lexmar

— b

denies that SCC is entitled to relief in accordance with the allegations contained in paragraph 3. |

4, Lexmark admits that the Complaint for Declaratory Judgment purports to set forth
an action arising under the copyright laws of the United States and the DMCA, and admits that
claims brought under the copyright laws give rise to federal question jurisdiction. Except as

admitted, Lexmark denies ‘that SCC is entitled to relief in accordance with the allegations

contained in paragraph 4.
5. Lexmark admits the allegations contained in paragraph S,

6.  Lexmark admits the allegations contained in paragraph 6. !

[1]

7. Lexmark admits that SCC is a North Carolina corporation with its principal place
of business in Sanford, Lee County, North Carolina. Lexmark also admits that SCC suppﬁéﬁ
' components used by remamufacturers in remannfacturing various brands of computer toner

cartridges, inclnding Lexmark toner cartridges. Except as admitted, Lexmark is without




" allegations contained in paragraph 11.
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knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained m
paragraph 7, and on that basis, denies them. |

8. Lexmark admits that remanwfacturers remanufacture used OEM laser tqn?Er

 cartridges, and that remanufacturers sell remanufactured laser toner cartridges at a discount pﬁée

compared to the price of new OEM Iaser toper cartridges. Except as admitted, Lexmark [is

without knowledge or information sufficient o form a belief as to the truth of the allegations

 contained in paragraph 8, and on that basis, denies them.
9. Lexmark admits the allegations contained in paragraph 9.
10.  Lexmark admits the allegations contained in paragraph 10,
11. Lexmark admits that ¥s sells numerous computer pnm:er models, including ﬂ?:e
| T520/522, T620/622, and T630 laser printers. Lexmark admits that i sells some of its printer
models to other computer and computer peripheral manufacturers, under the brand names of suclh

manufacturers and using different model pumbers. Except as admitted, Lexmark de:me!w

12.  Texmark admits that in 2001, it introduced foner cariridges for its TS20/522 anlii
T620/622 laser printers containing microchips that utilize a technological measure, LexmaJk
| further adm:ts that, in general, the technological measure requires a “secret handshake™ between

the printer and toner cartridge to enable printer functionality. Lexmark further admits that th'e
technological measure involves calculations by, and communication between, the printer and the

toner cartridge each time a toner cartridge is installed in tﬁe printer, the printer is i:owered on, or
“whemever tho printer is opened and then reclosed. Lexmark further admits that if the
“technological measure takes place successfully, then the printer recognizes the toner cartridge gs
 being authorized and printer fumctionality and access to the Lexmark’s copyrighted computer
| programs is ensbled. Lexmark further admits that unless the techuological measure or secn=t

3
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handshake” takes place successfully, Lexmark’s printers will not recognize the toner cartridges
as being awthorized Lexmark toner cartridges, and the printers will not print. Except as admitted,
Lexmark denies allegations contained in paragraph 12.

13.  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 13, and on that basis, denies them. i
14,  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to tHe
truth of the allegations contained in paragrapk 14, and on that basis, denies them.
15.  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form 3 belief as to the
truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 15, and on that basis, denies them.
16.  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the
truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 16, and on that basis, denies them.
17. Lesmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the
truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 17, and on that basis, denies them.
18,  Lexmark is without knowledge or inf.'ormation sufficient to form g belief as to the
truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 18, and on that basis, denies them,
19.  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the
truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 19, and on that basis, denies them.
20.  Lexmark admiis that in July 2003 SCC provided Lexmark with sowrce code for a
new microchip degigned for use with Lexmark’s T520/522 and T620/622 toner camidges;
pursuant to a coﬁﬁdéntia]ity agreement, Lexmark also a&m‘rts that on July 23, 2003, SCC’s
counsel, SCC’s expert Dr. Goldberg, and an SCC engineér held a videoconference with counsel
for Lexﬁark and Lexmark’s expert Dr. Maggs. Except as admitted, Lexmark denies aJlegatiﬁné

contained in paragraph 20,
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21.  Lexmark admits that in August 2003 Lexmark’s counsel would not concede Lh.Lit
SCC’s new chip would not violate the DMCA and would not concede that the sofiware for ﬂ%le
SCC’s new chip did not mfrmge Lexmark’s copynghts Except as admitted, Lexmark demeLs
allegations contained in paragraph 21. !
22,  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to ﬂ|1
truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 22, and on that basis, denies them.
23.  Lexmark 1s without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

‘truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 23, and on that basis, denies them.

B-

24.  The allegations contained in paragraph 24 are conclusions of law to which o

lz'r'esponsive- pleading is required. To the extent a pleading is required, the allegations are denjed.|-

25.  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to 1;1|1"‘e'

" truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 25, and on that basis, denies them. :
' 26.  Answering the allegations in paragraph 26, Lexmark repeats and incorporates t|\
" reference its answers o paragraphs 1-25 zbove.
37, Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the
truth of the allégatious contained in paragraph 27, and on that basis, denies thern.
28  Lexmark is without knowledge or information. sufficient to form @ belief as to the

truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 28, and on that basis, denies them, .
29.  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to ﬂL‘e

- troth of the a]legaﬁons contained in paragraph 29, and on thas basis, denies them.
30.  The allegations contained in paragraph 30 are conclusions of law to which mo
responsive pieading is required. To the extent a pleading is required, Lexmark is without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained ui

paragraph 30, and on that basis, denies them.
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31.  Answering the allegations in paragraph 31, Lexmark repeats and incorporates by

reference its answers to paragraphs 1-30 above.

32, Lexwark admits that Section 1201(2)(2) of the DMCA, 17.U.5.C. § 1201(a)()
provid&s: ‘

No person shall manufacture, import, offer to the public, provide, or otherwise
traffic in any techmology, product, service, device, component, or part thereof,
that - '

(A} is’ primarily designed or produced for the pwrpose of circumventing a
technological measure that effectively controls access to a work protected under
thig title;

(B) has only limited commercially significarit purpose or use other than to
circumvent a technological measure that effectively controls access t0 a work i
protected under this title; or - :
{C) is marketed by that person or another acting in concert with that person with _ !
that person's knowledge for use in circumventing a technological measure that
effectively controls access to a work protected under this title.

33,  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

‘truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 33, and on that basis, denies them.
34,  The allegations comtained in paragraph 34 are conclusions of law to which no
Tesponsive pleading is required. To the extent a pleading is reguired, Lexmark is withotit
| knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained ﬁi

" paragraph 34, and on that bagis, denies them.

35.  Answering the a]legat_ions in paragraph 33, Lexmark repeats and incozporaies.'t‘y
reference its answers to paragraphs 1-34 above. |
3.  Lexmark is without knowledge or information sufficient fo form a belief as to the
truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 36, and on that basis, denies them.
37.  Lexmark is without knowlédge or information sufficient to form a belief as to tﬁ'e

truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 37, and on that basis, denies them.
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38.  Lexmark is without knowledze or information sufficient to form a belief as to ﬂi!e
truth of the allegations contained in paragraph 38, and on that basis, denies them.
39.  The allegations contained in paragraph 39 are conclosions of law to which nL
. responsive pleading is required. To the extent a_pieading is required, the allegations are demied.
40, ‘The aﬂegations contained in paragraph 40 are conclusions of law to which ne
responsive pleading is required.  To the extent a pleading is required, the allegations are denied.
41.  The allegations contained m paragraph 41 are conclusions of law to which no

responsive pleading is required. To the extent a pleading is required, the allegations are denied.
LEXMARK’S COUNTERCLAIMS

NATURE OF LEXMARK’S COUNTERCIATMS

42,  Lexmark’s counterclaims are for damages and injunctive relief for violations of
T the Digital Mi]lennium Copyright Act, 17 US.C. § 1201 et seg., patent infringement ansmé

" under the patent laws of the United Stafes, 35U.S.C. § 1 et seq., and for violations of laws of thfé
Commomealﬂl of Kentucky, including intentional interference with contractual reIatian.“;,

" intentional intérference with prospective economic advantage, and civil conspiracy.

ADDITIONAL PARTIES

43. On information and belief, Counterclaim Defendant Wazana Brothers

International, Inc., &/b/a Micro Sohutions Enterprises (“MSE”), is a California corporation with

B

| its principal place of business at 9111 Mason Avenue, Chatsworth, California. On informatio
and belief, Counterclaim Defendant Pendl Companies, Inc. (“Pendl™) is a Wisconsin corporation
with its principal place of business at 1825 B Dolphin, Wavkesha, Wisconsin, On information
and belief, Counterclaim Defendant Image Projections West, Inc. {“Image Projections”™) 5 @

Colorado corporation with its principal place of business at 14135 E 42 Avenue, Suite #40,
7 .

_,..‘.f.gk,__._..‘.‘u_._a_w_..uﬂ‘..a...‘...u
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Denver, Colorado. On information and belief, Counterclaim Defendant NER Data Products, Inc.
|
(“NER™) is.a New Jersey corporation with its principal place of business at 307 S Delsea Drive,
Glassboro, New Jersey. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER are engaged in the business of
|

-remanufacturing used toner cariridges, and sell remanufactured used toner cariridges in

numerous jurisdictions, including the Eastern District of Kentucky.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

oo .

44.  This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over these counterclaims pursuant to 2
U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1332, 1338(a), 1367(a) and 17 U.S.C. § 1203(g) and has personal jurisdiction
over SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER. Moreover, veue in this judicial district is

proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(a).

LEXMARK’S BUSINESS AND INTELTECTUAL PROPERTY

_A. LEXMARK’S PREBATE/RETURN PROGRAM
45,  In 1997, upon the initial introduction of the Lexmark Optra S laser printer family,

" Lexmark first annownced its “Prebate” program 1o its customers allowing customers an up-front

- discount when a customer purchased a toner cartridge for an Optra S laser printer in return £
the customer’s agreement to- use the Prebate toner carfridge only once and return the used
| Prebate toner cartridge only to Lexmark for remanufacturing and/or recycling.
46.  The Prebate program was renamed on April 22, 2003 to the “Lexmark Returh
" ‘Program,™ but no change was made io ﬂ;e terms of the agreement that are clearly set forth on the
' i'op of every applicable toner cartridge. The Prebate program and the Lexmark Retum Program

- will be referred to herein collectively as the “Prebate/Retum Program.” Lexmark has employe:

o the Prebate/Return Program in various other printer and cartridge Hnes since the introduction df
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the Optra S family including, but not limited to the Lexmark T420, T520/522, Tszofszé,
T630/632/634, E320/322, BE321/323, and E220 laser printers. I
47.  Lexmark’s Prebate/Return Program is a printer toner cariridge discount pmgraagz
that features a free and easy way to return empty toner cariridges and allows the customer taib
avoid the hassles of traditional rebates. Lexmark provides packaging and postage for returning
Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges to Lexmark to support Lexmark’s remamufacturing

business.

48,  Lexmark also offers customers the choice to purchase a “Repular” toner cartridge

|

" for those customers who do not choose the Prebate/Return. Program toner cartridge with m

* terms. Regular toner cartridges may be refilled by the purchaser or a third party after its init

“use and are readily available for any customer to purchase. !
i
49.  In purchasing a Prebate/Return Program toner cartridge, a customer agrees tp

.certain license/agreement terms i return for a lower priée or upfront discount, The current
Prebate/Return Program terms placed across the top of every Prebate/Return Program tomer
_ cartridge box in English and muyltiple non-English languages are as follows:

RETURN EMPTY CARTRIDGE TO LEXMARK FOR

REMANUFACTURING AND RECYCLING
Please read before opening. Opening this package or using the patented cartridge
inside confitms your accepiance of the following license/agreement: This all-new
cartridge is sold at a special price subject to a restriction that it may be used only
once. Following this initial use, you agree to return the empty cariridge only fo
Lexmark for remannfactiring and recycling. If you don't accept these terms,
return the unopened package to your point of purchase. A regular price cartridge
without these terms is available.

50.  The Prebate/Return Program has significantly increased toner cartridge returos to

Lexmark allowing Lexmark the oppertunity to participate in remanufacturing operations for

these toner cartridges. Lexmark remmufécnn'ed toner cartridges for Lexmark printers are priced
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even lower than the corresponding Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges and are a big!h
|

quality alternative for customers desiring lower cost remanufactured toner cartridges. |
51.  The discount of the Prebate/Return Program toner cartridge and the lower pricel;d

" remanufactured toner cartridge allow Lexmark to vigorously compete in the printer mark | )
where lifecycle price, including toner cartridges, is an important factor in the printer purchasing
- decision,

52.  The Prebate/Return Program is pro-competitive, consistent with applicable law:

(72
it

and environmentally beneficial.
53,  Based on International Data Corporation’s Hardcopy Perip!ierals Tracker, of gl
the brands and types of laser printers sold in the United States in 2001, only about 14.6 percent

“were Lexmark branded laser printers.

et

54,  Of all the brands and types of cartridges sold in the United States in 2001, onl
about two and one-half percent were Lexmark Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges based
| upon industry analyst CAP Ventures’ view of the total United States sales of all brands of toner-

cartridges,

B, LEXMARK’S COPYRIGHTED COMPUTER, PROGRAMS FOR THE LEXMARK T420,
T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, £321/323, AND E220 LASER

PRINTERS
55,  Among the many products developed and marketed by Lexmark are its T420,
T520/522, T620/622, T630/632, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 leser printers and toner
cartridges. Lexmark is the owner of valid copyright vegistrations covering computer programs
that are nsed to control varicus operations of its T420, TS20/522, T620/622, T630/632/634,
E320/322, E321/323, and E220 laser printers and to monitor operational characteristics of ifs

‘toner cartridges.

10
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36.  The first set of these copyrighted computer programs are versions of T0né:r
Loading Programs. One of the Toner Loading Programs is contained on a microchip located on
“fhe T520/522 toner cartridge, and the other Toner Loading Program is located on a microchi'rp
loi:atéd on the T620/622 toner-cariridge. The Toner Loading Pfograms are used to determine
toner levels in the respective toner cartridges.
57.  The second set of these copytighted computer programs are versions of Primter
Engine Programs that are used by the Lexmark printers to provide pﬁnter functionality. Fn
particular, each Printer Engine Program is a mechanism control program that controls various
operations of the printer including, for example, paper feed, paper movement, motor control,
- fuser operation, and voltage control for the electrophotographic (EP) system. A different Printer
Engine Program is located on a controller board inside the Lexmark T420, T520/T522,

T620/T622, T630/632/634, E320/E322, E321/E323, and E220 laser printers.

58.  The Toner Loading Programs and the Printer Engine Programs are original works

of authorship owned by Lexmark and comprise copyrightable subject matter under the Copyright

‘Laws of the United States

b\ TR

59.  Lexmark has complied in all respects with the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 101 of
seg. and all other laws governing copyright, and has obtained Certificates of Registration for the
“Toner Loading Programs and the Printer Engine?rograms from the Register of Copyrights.

Troe and correct copies of the registrations for the Tones Loading Programs for the T520/52

and T620/622 Taser printers are attached as Exhibits A and B, respectively. In addition, true anil
correct copies of the registrations for the Printer Engine Programs' for the T420, T620 and
."I‘630/632/'634, E320/322, and E321/323 laser printers are attached as Exhibits C through G,

respectively. The Printer Engine Programs for the T520, T522, and T622 printers are derivative

11
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works of the Printer Engine Program for the T620 printer. The Printer Engine Program for the

E220 printer s a derivative work of the Printer Engine Program of the E321/323 printer.

C. LEXMARK’S TECHNOLOGICAL MEASURES TO PREVENT UNAUTHORIZED
Access To Its COPYRIGHIED COMPUTER PROGRAMS FOR THE LEXMARK
LASER PRINTERS

60.  Lexmark utilizes a technological measure, or anthentication sequence, to prevent
unauthorized access to its Toner Loading Programs and Printer Engine Programs.

61. In general, the technological measure, or authentication sequence, requires |a

“secret handshake” between the printer and toner cartridge t0 enable printer functionality. The

technological measure involves calculations by, and communication between, the printer and the
toner cartridge each time g toner cartridge is installed in the printer, the printer is powered on, or
whenever the printer is opened and then reclosed. Both the printer and the microchip on the
" ‘toner cartridge calcnlate a code referred to as a Message Authorization Code (“MAC™). Tﬁe
microchip then communicat&; its calculated MAC to the printer. If the MAC calculated by the
thicrochip ﬁmtches the MAC calculated by the printer, the printer recogrizes the toner cam-idgfe
as being authbﬁzed and printer functionality and access to the Toner Loading Program and
 Printer Engine Program is enabled.
62. By design, unless the technologiéal meagure or “secret handshake” takes place
sﬁccessfu]ly, Lexmark’s printeré will not recognize the toner cartridges as being authorized
Lexmark toner cariridges, and the ﬁdnters will not print, The technological measure prevenfs
access to the Toner Loading Programs located on the toner cartridges and the Printer Engine
Programs located on a controller board inside those printers. The technological measure thereby
‘protests consumers to ensure that they are using genuine Lexmark toner cartridges and are nﬁi‘
using Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges'ﬂzat have been remanufactured despite the terms

- of the Prebate/Retumn Program license/agreement.
12
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D.  LEXMARK’S PATENTS COVERING ITS TONER CARTRIDGES
63.  Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and
- 'ﬁnﬂ'toner cartridges and their components are covered by numerous U.S. Patents. .-
64.  Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, and/or T630/632/634 toner cartridges and

fheh‘ components are covered by one or more clajms in U.S, Patent Nos. 5,634,169, 5,707,745,
5,758,231}, 5,758,233, 5,768,661, 5,802,432, 5,804,114, 5,874,172, 5,875,378, 5,880,244,

. 5,952,442, 5,995,772, 6,000,285, 6,009,291, 6,117,557, 6,160,073, 6,300,025, 6,397,015,
| 6,459,876, 6,487,383, 6,492,083, and D399,249, duly and legally issued to Lexmark.
65.  Lexmark’s E320/322 and E321/323 toner cartridges and components are covered

by one or more claims m U.S. Patent Nos. 5,634,169, 5,707,743, 5,758,231%, 5,804,114,
5,874,172, 5880244, 5,952,442, 5995772, 6,000,285, 6,117,557, 6,160,073, 6,300,025,
6,397,015, 6,487,383, 6,492,083°, and D458,300, duly and legally issued to Lexmark.
66. Lexmark’s E220 toner cartridges and components are covered by one or more

R claims in U.S. Patent Nos. 5,634,169, 5,758,231, 5,995,772, 6,009,285, 6,397,015, 6,487,383,

- and D458,300, duly and legally issued to Lexmark.

67. Lexmark owns all right, tifle and imterest in and has standing to sue for

“infringement of the above-identified patents, which are collectively referred to as “the Lexmark
" patents-in-suit.” Tr&e and correct copies of the Lexmark patents-in-suit are attached herefo as

“Exhibits H through DD respectively.

! Lexmark’s T420 toner cartridges and components are oot covered by U.S. Patent No. 5,758,231,

? Lexmark’s T420 toner cartridges and components are not covered by U.S. Patent No, 6,459,876,

¥ Lexmark’s T520/522 toner cartridges and components are not covered by U.S. Patent No. 6,492,083,

“ Lesmark’s £320/322 toner cartridges and components are not covered by U.S. Patent No. 3,758,231,

* Lexmark’s £320/322 toner cartridges and components ate ot covered by U.S. Patent No, 6,492,083,
i3
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68. When Lexmark makes, offers for sale and sells &s T420, T520/522, T620/622,
| T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 toner cartridges that follow the Lexmark patents-
' jo-suit, Lexmark gives notice to the public that such products are patented in accordance with the

' |
marking provisions of 35 U.S.C. § 287. In addition, Lexmark places the Prebate/Return Program

agreement (set forth above in paragraph 49 above} across the top of every T420, T520/522,

T620/622, T630)’632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 Prebate/Retum Program toner
‘cartridge box. That Prebate/Reiurn Program agreement is a valid and enforceable shrink—wip
license that governs the field of use of Lexmark’s patented T420, T520/522, T620/622,
T630/632, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 rPrebateJRctum Program toner cartridges. In
acquiring a T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320322, E321/323, and E220
' Prebate/Retmrn. Program foner cartridge, z customer agrees ta abide by the field of use

restrictions contained in that shrink-wrap license in return for a lower price or upfront rebate,

SCC. MSE. PENDL, IMAGE PROJECTIONS, AND NER’S VIOLATIONS OF
LEXMARK’S INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS AND STATE LAW RIGHTS |

69.  SCC engages in the business of manufacturing and selling components to tﬁe
toner cartridge remanufacturing industry, inchiding replacement microchips for use with refilled
' ':éi;oner carfridges. "
’f(). SCC has made statements stating that Lexmark’s Prebate/Return Program is
.unenfarceahle and that Prebate/Return Program i3 unenforcesble and that Prebate/Retmin

" Program cartridges can be obtained, remamufactured, marketed, and sold to nsers of Lexmark

71, SCC manufactures and sells reﬁlazememt microchips. Despite the ferms of the
"Prebate/Return Program licensefagreement, SCC’s microchips are designed to emable
“unauthorized fomer cariridges to function with Lexmark’s printers. Tor example, SCCrs
| 14
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microchips are designed to enable unauthorized toner cartridges to fanction with Lexmarks

T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 laser printers.

A, SCC’s TRAFFICKING OF DEVICES THAT CIRCUMVENT LEXMARK’S
TECHENOLQGICAL MEASURE AND PATENT INFRINGEMENT

- -
-

72.  Lesmark’s toner cartridges for its T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/63
E320/322, E321/323, and E220 printers are sold as Prebate/Refurn Program toner cartridges and
Regular toner cartridges, Each type of toner cariridge contains & microchip that performs an
aﬁthenﬁcatiou sequence with the printer.

73.  With regard to Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges, to ensure that consumers
return the Prebate/Return Program cartridges to Lexmark afier their initial wuse, the
| Prebate/Return Program toner cartridge has been designed to no longer operate even if “refilled”
with toner by operation of the microchip residing on the toner cartridge snd the Printer Engine.

Program residing on the printer, |
74. Becausé SCC's microchips "are specifically designed to circumvent that
technofogical measure, however, persons can use SCC’s microchips to refill and reuse
Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges without returning those toner cartridges to Lexmark,
Thns, 8CC’s sale of fis mlcrochlps enables consumers to obtain a Prebate/Return Program tongr
 cartridge at a significant discount without returning that toner castridge only to Lexmark for
remamufacturing and recycling in accordance with Lexmark’s Prebate/Return  Program
75.  With regard fo a Regular toner cartridge for the Lexmark T420, T520/522,
T620/622, T630:’632)'634, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 laser printers, after its initial use, the

%mrchaser or a third party may refill that Reguolar toner cariridge.

15
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76, Unauthorized toner cariridges containing SCC’s microchip are able to ﬁmctic;n
:Wiﬂl Lexmark’s laser printers because each SCC microchip contains technology that circumveniis
Lexmark’s technological measure performed between Lexmark’s printers and origin%ﬂ
microchips.
77. In particalar, SCC’s microchips’ method of circumvention involv&sr usiriLg

technology that mimics the technological measure performed by the original microchips o:n

Lexmark’s toner certridges and printers. For example, when an unanthorized toner cartridg'r,e

=

containing an SCC microchip is placed in a Lexmark TA420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634,
E320/322, E321/323, and E220 laser printer, when the prinfer coniaining such a cariridge is
powered on; or whenever the printer is opened and closed, the SCC microchip circumvents the

‘technological measure that controls access to Lexmark’s copyrighted computer programs. By

circumventing Lexmark’s technological meastre, SCC’s microchips enable printer fanctionalily
by providing access to Lexmark’s copyrighted computer programs. :
78.  SCC’s microchips are specifically designed and manufactured to circumveliit
Lexmark’s technological measure, or authentication sequence, so remanufacturers can use the
microchips to refill and reuse Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges without the purchasLér

retarring the toner cartridges to Lexmark.

79. SCC has intentionally and specifically marketed its microchips as being capabie _

of defeating Lexmark’s techuological measure and as allowing for Prebate/Return Program
" cattridges for Lexmark’s laser printers fo be remannfactured,

80.  Thus, SCC’s sale of its microchips enables consumers to obtain a Prebate/Retuin
Program toner cartridge at a sigpificant discount without returning that tomer cartridge fb
Lexmark for remanufacturing and recyclmg in mlauon of the Prebate/Return Progmlm

16

UV



Case 1:06-mc-0047§,—-1‘1:DB Document 1-4  Filed 10/36/2006  Page 17 of 32

L R

agreement, “which ‘governs the field of nse of Lexmark’s patented T420, T520/522, T620/62!2,
T630/632/634, B320/322, £321/323, and E220 Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges. :
81.  In addition to its microchips, SCC manufactures, distributes, offers for sale, azimd
sells encoder wheels. An encoder wheel is sold with SCC’s replacement microchip. SCCI’S
encoder wheels replace and simulate Lexmark’s patented encoder wheels contained on
Lexmark’s new Prebate/Retuin Program toner cariridges. SCC’s imfringing encoder wheer',
used in conjunction with SCC’s microchips, allow Prebate/Return Program cartridges for
Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, B320/322, and F321/323, and E220 laser
‘ printers to be remanufactured.
B. MSE, PENDL, IMAGE PROJECTIONS, AND NER’S TRAFFICKING OF DEVICES
THAT CIRCUMVENT LEXMARK'S TECHNOLOGICAL MEASURE AND PATENT
INFRINGEMENT
82,  MSE, Pend!, Image Projections, and NER are entities engaged in the business of
| remanufactunng used toner cartridges, who have purchased SCC’s microchips from SCC for uge

" in remamufacturing Prebate/Return Program cartridges for the T420, T520/522, T620/622

o~

- T630/632/634, E320/322, B321/323, and/or E220 laser printers. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections,
| and NER have engaged in the sale and distribution of iflegally remanufactured Prebate/Retuin
Program cartridges containing SCC’s microchips, which are designed to circumvent Lexmark(s
technological measure that confrols access to Lexmark’s copytighted computer i:rograms ﬁt;r
Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and/or B220 laser

primters..

C. SCC, MSE, PENDL, IMAGE PROJECTIONS, AND NER’S INTERFERENCE WITH
CONTRACTUAL RELATIONS/PROSPECTIVE ECONOMIC ADVANTAGE AND CIVIL
CONSPIRACY

83. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER are engaged in the business of
' remanufactuting used toner cartridges. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, NER, andfor SCC have
17
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|
engaged in one or more of the following: {7) despite kmowiedge of the Prebate/Retun Program

¥

license/agreement or comtract between Lexmark and its customers, obtzined from Lexmark’s
customers Lexmark Prebate/Return Program toner cariridges for the purpose of remanufgctuﬂx?g
and selling those Prebate/Return Program cartridges; (i) purchased SCC’s microchips from SC!C
for use in remamufacturing Prebate/Return Program cartridges for the T420, T520/522,
T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and/or E220 laser printers; (iii) engaged in the
remanufactoring of Prebate/Return Program cartridges; (iv) engaged in the ma:v:kéting and gale of
the illegally remanufactured Prebate/Return Program cartridges; (v) made statements stating that
Lexmark’s Prebate/Return Program is unenforceable and that Prebate/Return Program cartridgés
can be obtained, remanufactured, marketed, and sold to users of Lexmark printers; and (vi)
manufactured, trafficked, and/or sold microchips for use in remanufacmring Prebate/Retorn
Program cariridges for the T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323,

and/or E220 laser printers.
"LEXMARK COUNTERCLAIM - COUNT I

SCC’S DIGITAL MYLLENNIUM COPYRIGHT ACT VIOLATIONS RELATING TO |
LEXMARK’S PRINTER ENGINE PROGRAMS

84. Lexmark re-alleges cach and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1-815';
inclusive, and incorporates thew by reference herein. _

$5. SCC has violated and coatinues to violate Lexmark's rights protected under 17
US.C. § 1201(2)2)(A), (B) and {(C) by manufacuuring, marketing, disteibuting and selling
replacement microchips, which are designed and produced to circumvent the technological
measures that control access o Lexmark’s copyrighted Printer Engine Programs residing in
Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T6$0/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 laser
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86. In particular, SCC has violated and continues to violate Lexmark’s rights

protected under 17 U.S.C. § 1201()(2)(A), (B) and (C) because SCC has manufactured ar!xd !

- provided a technology, product, device, or component — namely, a replacement microchip — that:

(a) is primarily designed or produced for the purposes of circumventing
Lexmark’s technological measure that effectively controls access to Lexmark’s
copyrighted Printer Engine Programs; or {
{(b) bhas only limited commercially significant purpose or use other than to :
circumvent Legmark’s technological measure that effectively controls access to
Lexmark’s copyrighted Printer Engine Programs; or

(c) is sold for use in circurmventing the technological rueasure that comirols access
to Lexmark’s copyrighted Printer Engine Programs.

87.  Lexmark has been and continues to be damaged by SCC’s actions and conduct.

" Further, if SCC is not enjoined and is allowed to continue ifs present conduct, Lexmark will

" “suffer frreparable injury, which cannot be adequately compensated by monetary damages.

‘Lexmark is therefore entitled to injunctive relief,

LEXMARK COUNTERCLAIM - COUNT I

SCC’S PATENT INFRINGEMENT ,

88. Lexmark re-alleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1-8'}, ,

: inclﬁsive, and incorporates them bjf reference herem.
89. - SCC has infringed and confiues to infringe the Lexmark patents-in.suit by
actively inducing others to infiinge with specific fntent and by contributing to the infringement
"by others throngh the sale, offer for salé, and distribution of SCC’s replacement microchips.
| 90. ' SCC’s sale, offer for sale, and distribution of its re?]acement microchips induce
existing and prospective Lexmark customers to breach their valid and enforceablé
Prebate/Return Program agreement with Lexmark that governs the field of use of szmark’§
“patented T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and E220

: '3"3'1’rebatéfaettnn Program toner cariridges.
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91.  Furthermore, SCC has infringed and continues to infringe Lexmark’s US Pate:?zt

No. 6,397,015 through among other activitiés, the manufacture, use, importation, sale and/c"r
“offer for sale of encoder wheels for use with Lexmark’s toner cartridges. i

92.  SCC has also infringed and contirues io infringe U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 bf’

actively inducing others to infiinge with specific intent and by contributing to the infringement

by others through the use, sale and/or offer for sale of the infringing encoder wheels.

93. SCC’s infringement of the Lexmark patents-in-suit, including U.S. Patent No.

| .6,397,015, has been, and comtinues to be, deliberate and willful Lexmark has been and

contirmes to be damaged by SCC’s actions and conduct. Further, if SCC is not enjoined and is

" allowed to continue its present conduct, Lexmark will suffer irreparzble injury.

LEXMARK COUNTERCLAIM — COUNT OI

MSE, PENDL, IMAGE PROJECTIONS, AND NER’S DIGITAL MILLENNIUM
COPYRIGHT ACT VIOLATIONS RELATING TO LEXMARK'S PRINTER ENGINE |
PROGRAMS :

94, Lexmark re-alleges cach and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1-931
ihclnsive, and icorporates them by reference herein,
95.  MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER have violated and countinue to vioiai‘é
Lexmark’s rights protected tnder 17 US.C. § 120HE)(2)(A), (B) and (C) by disiributing and
" selfing replacement microchips, which are designed and produced to circumvent ths

technological measures or “secret bandshakes” that coptrol access to Lexmark’s copyrighte;

—

Priniter Engine Programs residing in Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634,
' ‘E320/322, E321/323, and/or B220 laser printers.
96. In partionlar, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER have violated and

: continue to violate Lexmark’s rights protected under 17 U.S.C. § 1201(@)(2XA), (B) and (C}
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because SCC has distributed, sokd, or otherwise trafficked a teclmology, product, device, or
component —namely, SCC’s replacement microchip — that:

(2) is primarily designed or produced for the pwposes of circumventing
Lexmark’s technological measure that effectively conirols access to Lexmark’s
copyrighted Printer Engine Programs; or

(b)) has only limited commercially significant purpose or use other than to
circumvent Lexinark’s technological measure that effectively controls access to
Lexmark’s copyrighted Printer Engine Programs; or

(¢) is sold for use in circumventing the technological measure that controls aceess
to Lexmark’s copyrighted Printer Engine Programs.

97. Lexmark has been and contimies to be damaged by MSE, Pendl, Image

Projections, and NER’s actions and conduct. Further, if MSE, Pendl, Tmage Projections, an
NER are not énjoined and are allowsd to continue their present conduct, Lexmark will suffer
irreparable injury, which cannot be adegnately compensated by monetary damages. Lexmark 15
therefore entitled to injunctive relief.

LEXMARK COUNTERCLAIM - COUNT IV

MSE, PENDL, IMAGE PROJECTIONS. AND NER'S PATENT INFRINGEMENT

98.  Lexmark re-alleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1-97,
inclusive, and incorporates them by reference herein.
99.  MSE, Pend), Image Projections, and NER i:aire infringed and continue to infringe

the Lexmark patents-in-snit by actively inducing others to infringe with specific intent and b}

. contributing to the infringement by others through the sale, offer for sale, and distribution of
" SCC’S replacement microchips.
100. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER’s sale, offer for sale, and distribution of

- 8CC’s replacement microchips induce existing and prospective Lexmark customers 10 breacﬁ
their valid and enforceable Prebate/Retum Program agreement with Lexmark that governs th

L4
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field of use of Lexmark’s patented T420, TS20/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322,

: |
E321/323, and/or E220 Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges. !
101, Furthermore, MSE, Pendl Image Projections, and NER infringed and continue tlo

infringe Lexmark’s U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 through among other activities, the use,
importation, sale and/or offer for sale of encoder wheels for vse with Lexmark’s toner cartridges.

102. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER have also nfringed and continue fo
infringe U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015 by actively indncing others to infringe with spebiﬁc intent
and by contributing fo the infringement by others through the use, sale and/or offer for sale of the
infringing encoder wheels,

103. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER have also directly infringed and
‘contimue to directly infringe the Lexmark patents-in-suit by offering for sale and selling used
Prebate/Return Prograra cartridges. Any sale of used Lexmark’s patented T420, T520/522,
T625/622, T630/632/634, B320/322, E321/323, and/or E220 Prebate/Return, Program toner
cartridges by MSE, Pendl, Tmage Projections, and NER is outside the scope of the valid and

enforceable shrink-wrap license that governs the field of use of those patented toner cartridges.

104. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER’s infringement of the Lexmark patents
in-suit, meluding U.S. Patent No. 6,397,015, has been, and continues to be, deliberate and
willful, Lexmark has been and continues to be damaged by MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, an

—fx

NER’s actions and conduct. Further, if MSE, Pendl, Tmage Projections, and NER are not
enjoined and are allowed to contibme their present conduct, Lexmark will suffer irreparable

injury.
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LEXMARK COUNTERCLAIM - COUNT V

 INTENTIONAL INTERFERENCE WITH CONTRACTUAL RELATIONS

105. Lexmark re-alleges each snd every allegation set forth in Paragrapbs 1-104,
inclusive, and incorporates them by reference herein.
106. The Prebate/Retorn Program license/agreement is a valid contract between
Lexmark and purchasers of Prebate/Return Program toner cartridges.
107. SCC, MSE, Pendl Image Projections, and NER have knowledge of the

- Prbate/Return Program contract between Lexmark and parchasers of Prebate/Return Program

~tomer cartridges.

108. SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER engaged in conduct intended fo’

(O

cause, and which did cause, various Lexmark customers to breach their obligations ynder th
X ‘Prebate/Return Pro gram contract employed with the Prebate/Retum Program Printers.
109. The conduct of SCC, MSE, Pend], Image Projections, and NER was impropes,

_Wﬂlﬁll, and malicious, |
110. The intentional interference with contractual relations committed by SCC, MSE,

“Pendl, Image Projections, and NER caused Lexmark to suffer dameages.
111 SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, asd NER acted willfully, intentionally and

iwith gross negligence, frand, opyression, and malice towards Lexmark in committing smtentional

" interference with contractusl relations and Lexmark is therefore entitled to punitive damages. |
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LEXMARK COUNTERCLAIM - COUNT VI

INTENTIONAL INTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTIVE ECONOMIC ADVANTAGE

112. Lexmark re-alleges each and every allegation set forth in Peragraphs 1-111,
inclusive, and incorporates them by reference herein.

113, Lexmark’s Prebate/Retum Program employed with the Prebate/Retum Program

g

Printers has been, and continues to be, a valid business expectancy and relationship betwees
Lexmark and its existing and prospective customers,
114, SCC, MSE, Pendl Tmage Projections, and NER have knowledge of the valid

business expectancy and relationship between Lezmark and #ts customers.,

T

115, SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER engaged in conduct intended it
interfere, and which did interfere, with the valid business expectancy and relationship between

'. Lexmark and its custoters. |
116. The conduct of SCC, MSE, Pend], Image Projections, and NER was impropet,

" wiilfiul, and malicious. |
| 117. The intentional interference with prospective economic advantage committed by
SCC, MSE, Pend), Image Projections, and NER caused Lexmark to suffer damages.
118. SCC, MSE, Pendl, Fmage Projectibns, and NER acted willfully, intentionally, anci

- with gross negligence, fraud, oppressmn, and malice towards Lexmiark in committing, mtentmnal‘

mterference with prospective economijc advantage and Lexmark is therefore entitled to pumt:ve

damages,




. alteged herein.

~ on the course of action necessary to bring about the unlawful and actionable objects o
| committing intentional interference with contractual relations and intentional interference with

- prospective business advantage.

- furtherance of brmgmg about the unlawful and actionable objects of committing intentional

interference with contractual relations and intentional interference with prospective business

“with gross negligence, fraud, oppression and malice towards Lexmark in conspiring to commit

intentional interference with contractual relations and intentional interference with prospective

S
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LEXMARK COUNTERCLAIM — COUNT VII

CIVIL CONSFIRACY

119. Léxmark re-alleges each and every allegation set forth I Paragraphs 1-118,
.ii:,cluéive, and incorporates them by reference herein,
120, SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER combined to accomplish the

interference with contractual relations and interference with prospective economic advantage

L

121. SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER entered into a plan or agreemen:

L]

122. SCC, MSE, Pend!, Image Projections, and NER committed various acts in

advantape,

123. The conspiracy betweer SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER t

commit intentional interference with contractual relations and intentional interference with

prospective business advantage caused Lexmark to suffer damages,

124,  SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER acted willfully, intentionally, and

business advantage and Lexmark is therefore entitled to punitive damages against SCC, MSE,
Pend], Image Projections, and NER.

23
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RELIEF REQUESTED I
Wherefore, Lexmark fimther respectfully requests that: I

A, Judgment that SCC's Complaint for Declaratory Judgment be dismissed with prejudicle :

fénd without relief or recovery to SCC.
B. This Court award Lexmark its reasonable costs and attorneys' fees in maintaming this
action and defending against SCC’s claims.

C. This Court adjndge that SCC’s manufacture and sale of replacement microchips for us

w

in Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 laser
printers has violated the Digital Millennium Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 1201{a){(2)(A), (B) and
{C)
D, This Court adjudge that MSE’s, Pendl’s, Tmage Projections’, and NER’s distribution and
“sale of microchips for use in Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322,

E321/322, and/or E220 laser printers has violated the Digital Millennium Copyright Act, 17

B, This Court adjudge that SCC has been and is infringing one or more of the claims of the

- ‘Lexmark patents-tt-suit pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271,
F.  This Court adjudge that MSE, Pend], Image Projections, and NER have been and are

infringing one or more of the claims of the Lexmark patents-in-suit pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271

T@Q. 8CC, and all officers, directors, agents, servanis, employees, affiliates, attorneys|
successors, and assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation therewith, including but
not limited to their customérs, suppliers, contractors, sub-contractors, developers, distributors,.

" retailers, any others to whom SCC’s replacement microchips and/or infringing encoder wheels

" enjoinment and restraint, be permanently enjoined and restrained from nfringing Lexmark
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patents-in-suit, or otherwise performing or practicing any process or method enabling them ti}
infiinge or induce infringement of the Lexmark patents-in-suit |
H SCC, and all officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, affiliates, attorneys,
successors, and assigns, and all persons in active concert or partic@pation therewith, including but
not limited to their customers, suppliers, confractors, sub-contractors, developers, distributory,
retailers, any others to whom SCC’s replacement microchips and/or any other microchips have

been otherwise transferred by any means, and others that may become aware of such enjoinment

L4 .

and restraint, be permanently enjoined and restrained from violating Lexmark’s rights under thy
Digital Millennium Copyright Act, and/or continuing to sell, dispose of tramsfer, develop or

manufacture any devices, products, or components primarily designed or produced for the

purpose of circumveniing a technological measure that effectively controls access to the Printer -

Engine Programs for Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322,

E321/E322, and E220 laser printers.

L SCC, and all officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, affiliates, attorneys, )

suceessors, and assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation therewith, including but
not limited to theit customers, suppliers, contractors, sub-contractors, developers, distributors,

retailers, any others to whom SCC’s replacement microchips and/or infrimging encoder wheels

have been otherwise fransferred by any means, and others that may become aware of such

enjoinment and restraint, be required to deliver up for destruction all devices, products, or
components primarily designed or produéed for the purpase of circumventing a technologr';cai
measure that effectively controls access to the Printer Engine Programs for Lexmark’s T420
T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and E220 laser printers, and/or

infringing, contributorily infringing, or inducing infringement of the Lexmark patents-in-suit.

27
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7. MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER, and all officers, directors, agents, servants,
employess, affiliates, aftomeys, successors, and assigns, and all persons in active concert or
participation therewith, includ?ng but not limited to their customers, suppliers, contractors, sub-
contractors, developers, distributors, retailers, amy others to whom SCC’s replacemeﬁt
microchips and/or infringing encoder wheels have been otherwise transferred by any means, and
others that may become aware of such enjoinment and restraint, be permanently enjoined and

restrained from infringing Lexmark patenis-in-suit, or otherwise performing or practicing any

process or method enabling them to infringe or induce infringement of the Lexmark patents-in:
suil
K.  MSE, Pend], Image Projections, and NER, and all officers, directors, agents, servants,

employees, affiliates, attorneys, successors, and assigns, and all personé in active concert or

T .

participation therewith, including but not imited to their customers, suppliers, contractors, sub

.

conn‘actors,' dévelop&ts, distributors, retailers, any others to whom SCC’s replacemen
microchips and/or any other microchips have been otherwise transferred by eny means, and
others that may become aware of such enjoinment and restraint, be permanenily enjoined and
restrained from violating Lexmark’s rights under the Digital Millepniuvm Copyright Act, and/cr
continning to sell, dispose of, transfer, develop or mamufacture any devices, products, or
components primarily designed or produced for the purpose of circumventing a technological
measure that effectively controls access to the Printer Engine Programs for Lexmark’s T420,
T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and/or E220 laser printers.
L. MBSE, Pend!, Image Projections, and NER, and all officers, directors, agents, servanis,

employees, affiliates, attorneyvs, successors, and assigns, and all persons in active concert or

participation therewiih, including but not Hmited to their customers, suppliers, contractors, sub

[ o

contractors, developers, distributors, retaflers, any others to whom SCC’s replacemen
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microchips and/or infringing t_mcoder wheels have been otherwise transferred by any means, ax:ltd
others that may become aware of such enjoinment and restraint, be required to deliver up fé»r
destryction all devices, products, or components primarily designed or produced for the purpoée
of circumventing a technological measure that effectively controls access to the Printer Engix!te
Programs for Lexmark’s T420, T520/522, T620/622, T630/632/634, E320/322, E321/323, and/or
" E220 laser printers, and/or infringing, contributorily infiinging, or inducing infringement of the
Lexmark patents-in-suit.
M. SCC, MSE, Pendl, I'mage Projections, and NER be directed to file with this Court and to
serve upon Lexmark within ﬁﬁeén (15) days after service of any injunction issued in this action,
a written report under oafh, setting forth in detail the manuer of compliance with paragraphs G-
. »

N.  Lexmark recover SCC’s, MSE’s, Pendl’s, Image Projections’, and NER’s profits and the

'. damages sustained by Lexmark arising from SCC’s, MSE’s, Pendl’s, Image Projections’, and

' patents-in-suit, which damages include but are not limited to Lexmark’s lost profits.
O.  Lexmark recover statutory damages sustained by Lexmark based upon violations of ﬂie
DMCA conmitted by SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER, pursuant to 17 U.S.C§
1203(c)(3).
P, Lexmark recover an award from SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER of
Lexmark’s ()} costs incurred in this aﬁtion purszant 1o 17 U.S.C. § 1203(b)(4) and 35 US.C|§

285, and (i) reasonable attomeys’ fees incurred in fhis action pursuant to 17 US.C. § 1203(5)(5)

and 35 U.S.C. § 285.

Q. Lexmark recover damages, jomntly and severally, sufficient to compensate it for the

{ntentional interference with contractual relations committed by SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image
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Projections, and NER and punitive damages sufficient to punish and discourage SCC, MS!E,
Pendl, Image Projections, and NER, and others from similar conduct in the future, |

E. Lexmark recover damages, joinily and severally, sufficient to compensate it for tﬁe

" intentional interference with prospective economic advantage committed by SCC, MSE, Pem%.l,
Image Projections, and NER and punitive damages sufficient to punish and discourage SCC,
MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER, and others from similar conduct in the futore.
S. Lexmark recover damages, jointly and severally, sufficient to compensate it for the ciﬁl
conspiracy committed by SCC, MSE, Pendl, Image Projections, and NER and punitive damages ' »

' sufficient to punish and discourage SCC, MSE, Pend], Image Projections, and NER, and others

from similar conduct in the future,

T. Lexmark recover increased damages as permitted under 35 U.8.C. § 284
|

U. Lexmark recover pre-judgment and post-judgment interest on each and every award. |

V. " That Lexmark have such other and further relief as the Coust may deem just and properJ'-

JURY DBEMAND

NOW COMES, Lexmark, and in refiance upon SCC’s demand for trial by jury of the

' issues alleged in SCC’s Complaint for Declaratory Judgment, likewise demands trial by jury of

 those issues and the issues raised by the Answer and Counierclalms of Lexmark.
Respectfully submitted,

Deted:_12/5/0% M /
. I By: 5 g

/c;aaé E. Skvel, Ir.
Steven B. Loy
Hanly A.
STOLL, KEENON & PARK LLP
300 West Vine Street, Suite
Lexington, KY 40507

Telephone: (859) 231-3000
Facsimile: (859) 253 1093
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!
Ry Hea o |

Joseph M. Potenza

BANNER & WITCOFF, LTD.
1001 G Street, N.W., 11 Floor
Washington, DC 20001
Telepbone: (202) 508-9100
Facsimile: (202) 508-9299

Chrigtopher J, Renk

Timothy C. Meece

Binal J, Patel

Jason S, Shull

BANNER & WITCOFF, LTD.
10 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 3000
Chicago, IL 60606

Telephone: (312) 715-1000
Facsimile: (312) 715-1234

David A. Shirlen

Mark N. Poovey

John F. Morrow, Ir.
WOMBLE CARLYLE _
SANDRIDGE AND RICE, PLLC
One West Fourth Street . '
Winston-Salem, NC 27101
Telephone: (336) 721-3629

Attorneys for Plaintiff,
Lexmark International, Inc.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that 4 true znd correct copy of the foregoing LEXMARK
INTERNATIONAL, INC.’S SECOND AMENDED ANSWER AND COUNTERCLAIMS was
served by hand delivery or U.S. Mail, postege prepaid, on this 8% day of November, 2004, a
follows: ‘

VIA HAND DELIVERY

W. Craig Roberison I

Mickey T. Webster

Wyatt, Tarrant & Combs, LLP
250 West Main Street, Suite 1600
Lexington, KY 40507

VIA U.S. MAIL

Seth D. Greenstein

William H. Barreit

Melise R. Blakeslee

Jobn R. Fuisz

Stefan M. Meisner

Axym M. Brose

MecDermott, Will & Emery
600 13th Strest, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20003-3096

VIA .S, MATML,

‘William L. London

Static Control Components, Inc.
3010 Lee Avenue, P.O. Box 152
Sanford, North Caroling 27331

BY/%Z‘/

YS FORDEFENDANT/™
UNTERCLAIM PLAINTIFF
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